

Hall of the House of Representatives
92nd General Assembly - Regular Session, 2019
Amendment Form

Subtitle of House Resolution No. 1005

TO AMEND THE RULES OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF THE NINETY-SECOND GENERAL
ASSEMBLY.

Amendment No. 1 to House Resolution 1005

Amend House Resolution No. 1005 as originally introduced:

Page 1, line 32 delete "~~Public Transportation Infrastructure~~" and substitute
"~~Public Transportation, Infrastructure~~"

AND

Page 2, line 16 delete "~~Public Transportation Infrastructure~~" and substitute
"~~Public Transportation, Infrastructure~~"

AND

Page 2, line 20 delete "~~natural resources,~~"

AND

Page 2, line 27 delete "~~natural resources,~~" and substitute "natural
resources,"

AND

Page 3, delete line 1 and substitute the following:

“(1) Agriculture, Forestry and Natural Resources”



AND

Page 3, line 18 delete "~~Transportation~~ Infrastructure" and substitute
"Transportation, Infrastructure"

The Amendment was read _____

By: Representative A. Davis

JET/VJF - 02-25-2019 15:08:05

JET075

Chief Clerk